
SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM   1 of 2 
2021 Governmental & Sanitary Sewer Overflow Reduction Program  
(SSORP) Engineering Design Services RFQ | ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

 
2021 Governmental & Sanitary Sewer Overflow Reduction Program  

(SSORP) Engineering Design Services 
Solicitation Number: PS-00107 

 
ADDENDUM 1 
March 22, 2021 

 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 
1. Question: In regards to the 2021 Governmental & SSORP Engineering Design Services I 

wanted to verify their will be no pre-bid meeting for this RFQ?  
 Response: No, there will not be a pre-submittal conference for this project. 

 
2. Question: I am asking since the Good Faith Effort Plan Section C – GOOD FAITH 

EFFORTS asks did you attend the pre-submittal conference scheduled for this project. I 
want to be sure I answer this correctly with N/A if there is no pre-bid meeting. 
Response: Please answer N/A. 
 

3. Question: Additionally within the RFQ the hyperlink with your email address is actually 
linked to: Florinda.Gonzales@saws.org so questions may be going to Ms. Gonzales. 
Response: All questions regarding this project will need to be addressed to designated Contract 
Administator for this project, Roxanne Lockhart via email to Roxanne.Lockhart@saws.org,  
 

4. Question: Page 1, paragraph 2 states there will be 4 governmental contracts and 3 Inflow 
Reduction contracts; however, Page 3 Line 5 states SAWS will select multiple consultant to 
award 2 contracts for two years. Please provide clarification.  
Response: Please see number one (1) section “Changes to Request for Qualifications” 
 

5. Question: Will you be posting project charters for the projects to issued under this 2021 
Governmental and Sanitary Sewer Overflow Reduction Program (SSORP) Engineering 
Design Services Contract? 
Response: No charters will be provided for the RFQ, as the work is unspecified. 
  

6. Is there a pre-submittal conference scheduled for this project? 
Response: Please see answer to question one (1) of this addendum. 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Florinda.Gonzales@saws.org
mailto:Roxanne.Lockhart@saws.org


SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM   2 of 2 
2021 Governmental & Sanitary Sewer Overflow Reduction Program  
(SSORP) Engineering Design Services RFQ | ADDENDUM 1 

7. Do you envision teams providing one person to fill the quality assurance and quality control 
review role? Or do you prefer one person for quality assurance review and another for 
quality control review? 
 
Response: SAWS does not have a preference on the number of people that conduct the QC/QA. 
Please refer to Attachment A Quality Management Plan (QMP) Procedure for further guidance.   

 
CHANGES TO REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

 
1. Page 3x, remove and replace  Project Information I., C., 5., first sentence, with the following: 

 
“SAWS anticipates awarding four (4) Governmental Contracts and three (3) SSORP Inflow 
Reduction contracts as a result of this RFQ.” 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 
This Addendum is two (2) page in its entirety. 
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